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Re: SNM20D201831/GBF5319T/IRENE - SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 24/04/20
Along Tampines Avenue 10 Towards TPE, involving SLW5989B & GBF5319T.

Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Tue 28/4/2020 5:34 PM
To:  Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc:  assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of
claim related documents will be in so�copy. Any inconvenience caused is much regre�ed.

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 April 2020 5:12 PM
To: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd <stytechent@singnet.com.sg>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SNM20D201831/GBF5319T/IRENE - SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 24/04/20 Along Tampines
Avenue 10 Towards TPE, involving SLW5989B & GBF5319T.
 
Dear Sir/Mdm,
 
We refer to the above ma�er.
 
We will be appoin�ng LKK to survey.
 
Aside to LKK;
 
Please get your surveyor to liaise with stytech to conduct survey.
 
Regards,
 
Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175
  
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG

http://www.sg.cntaiping.com/
http://www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/
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Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any

unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,

please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

 
 
 
From: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd [mailto:stytechent@singnet.com.sg] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 4:29 PM
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: SNM20D201831/GBF5319T/IRENE - SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 24/04/20 Along Tampines
Avenue 10 Towards TPE, involving SLW5989B & GBF5319T.
 
Dear Irene,
 
Any assignment for this case?
 
Please revert
 
Best Regards
 
Winston Teo
Stytech Auto Pte Ltd
Email: stytechent@singnet.com.sg | Mobile: +65 9685 8843 | Fax: +65 6445 3310
Address: 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-02/ 03, Kaki Bukit Autohub,  Singapore 417921

 
 

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd <stytechent@singnet.com.sg>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: O/R:SNM20D201831/GBF5319T/IRENE - SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 24/04/20 Along Tampines
Avenue 10 Towards TPE, involving SLW5989B & GBF5319T.
 
Dear Irene,
 
Please conduct PRS for SLW5989B.
 
Note : officer in charge – Irene Tay 63896192.
 
*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.
 
NOTICE :
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as
delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.
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Thank you
 
Claims Department
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175  
  
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

 
 
From: Stytech Auto Pte Ltd <stytechent@singnet.com.sg> 
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 10:55 AM
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: SURVEY INVITATION for accident on 24/04/20 Along Tampines Avenue 10 Towards TPE, involving
SLW5989B & GBF5319T.
 
Dear Claims Officer
 
 
We would like to invite your surveyor to our workshop to survey our vehicle
SLW5989B whom involved an accident with your insured vehicle GBF5319T.
 
 
 
 
 
 

Location : 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-03
Kaki Bukit Autohub S(417921)
(enter via Kaki Bukit Road 2) Heavy Vehicle
Workshops

Contact Person : Mr. Winston Teo
Hp. No. 9685 8843

 
Kindly reply to this email or contact me at 96858843 to confirm.
 
 
Thank You
 
Best Regards

Winston Teo
Hp 96858843
Stytech Auto Pte Ltd
2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-03

https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C7de3eb87ccbf4e8da01f08d7eb4e22e6%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637236593148658839&sdata=3m%2BFN8ceqS6%2B7yTRLe3kBCivWhtede5mS5ij1c50iJk%3D&reserved=0
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cirene.tay%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C7de3eb87ccbf4e8da01f08d7eb4e22e6%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C637236593148668834&sdata=SkMIoePm4pdD3LpJvWPzS2IZ%2B%2BfV3WDyAnIxC1p5FWU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:stytechent@singnet.com.sg
mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com


4/28/2020 Mail - Admin-D (LKKAuto) - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/deeplink?version=2020042001.08&popoutv2=1&leanbootstrap=1 4/4

Kaki Bukit Autohub  Singapore 417921
TEL : 64448125
Fax : 64453310
 


